(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pexkue  [Jwar [] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

DIABERA A

800196242898




Rivera, Maribel

From: Suzanne D. Meehle [suzanne@meehle.com)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 12:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correction to Document # P11000025090

To Whom It May Concern;

Please note the following corrections to Document No. P11000025090:
1. The principal address, mailing address and the addresses if the Members are all incorrect. They all currently read:

1336 BELLA COOLA BLVD.
ORLANDO FL 32828 US

They should read:

1336 BELLA COOLA DR,
ORLANDO FL 32828 US

2. The Federal EIN number is: 27-5495768

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned attorney if you have any questions or need additional clarification.

Thank you,

Suzanne D. Meehle

Attorney

The Mechle Law Firm
suzanne@meehle.com

P.O. Box 151273
Altamonte Springs, FL 32715

Office: 407-792-0790
Fax:

866-218-1628

Cell: 407-782-9238

Web:
www.meehle.com
Skype: suzanne_meehle

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that any
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